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Jason Sullivan

From: Angela Birchett [angela.birchett@ncmail.net]

Sent:  Tuesday, July 24, 2007 2:15 PM

To: 'Keith Megginson’; 'Kay Q. Everage (Kay Q. Everage)'; 'jason sullivan (jason sullivan)'
Subject: Austin property

Kay,
I assume you can pull these two items from the agenda for the July 315t meeting.

From: Carter Crawford [mailto:tccrawford@bellsouth.net]
Sent: Tuesday, July 24, 2007 2:12 PM

To: Angela Birchett

Subject: Austin property

Angela,

On behalf of Paul Austin, | would like to withdraw the requests to rezone the rear section of his
property to Light Industrial and the special use permit associated with that rezoning. We intend
to pursue the request for the permit for the Camps and Grounds in the 20 acre area shown on
the plans, and | will see you next Tuesday at the Planning Commission meeting.

Thank you,
Carter Crawford

712512007



